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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Salizawati Binte Haizar <salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 1:52 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018449/JT || OI- SMA8752B (Beige) TP- FBD840Y || Est: 

$0.00 || MS Car Auto Pte Ltd
Attachments: BDISUR08.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: FBD840Y 
 
MS Car Auto Pte Ltd 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07 Singapore 415875 
 
Contact: June / Desmond - 6385 1838 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Pending TP GIA report. 
 
Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr. Jason Tea, who is copied in the email. We appreciate if you 
can keep him in the loop. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Salizawati Haizar 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:48 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong <jared.liu@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: PRS Request on 09.10.2022 || Ourf: C10018449/JL || REF: FBD840Y / VEH: SMA8752B 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We can agree to LKK as the mutually agreed SJE. 
 
Please proceed to contact workshop for survey. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Sarah Liu 
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Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may 
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the 
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 
6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 4:44 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: 'MS Car Auto' <mscarautopl@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: FBD 840Y / YOUR VEH: SMA 8752B 
 

Accident involving FBD 840Y & SMA 8752B on 3/11/2022 at 0845 hours along AYE 
 

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
  
We act for Muhammad Raihan Bin Manisor, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his vehicle 
FBD 840Y. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Name: MS Car Auto Pte Ltd 

Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07 Singapore 415875 

Contact Person: June / Desmond 
Contact Number: 6385 1838 

  
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any 
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further 
reference to you. 

  
  
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
  
 
 

 

Virus-free.www.avg.com 

 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any 
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


